01/07/2024, 13:30 Email

Email CMED BIS

Complaint dated 26.6.2024 against M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd

From : info@indoborax.com Fri, Jun 28, 2024 03:51 PM
Subject : Complaint dated 26.6.2024 against M/s Organic o
Industries Pvt. Ltd #8 attachments

To : CMED BIS <complaints@bis.gov.in>, HeadCMED
<headcmed@bis.gov.in>, BIS DG Secretariat
<dg@bis.gov.in>, CVO BIS <cvo@bis.gov.in>

Dear Sir,
Kindly refer to our complaint dated 26.6.2024, appended to this mail.

We submit a gentle reminder that the complaint may kindly be registered on BIS portal on
priority and complaint number may kindly be provided to us for our information and
reference please.

Regards,

Pravin Chavan

Company Secretary

Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd
CIN: L24100MH1980PLC023177
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,
Santacruz (west)

Mumbai- 400 054

From: info@indoborax.com <info@indoborax.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:19 PM

To: 'CMED BIS' <complaints@bis.gov.in>; 'HeadCMED' <headcmed @bis.gov.in>; 'dg@bis.gov.in'
<dg@bis.gov.in>; 'cvo@bis.gov.in' <cvo@bis.gov.in>

Subject: Complaint dated 26.6.2024 against M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd

Dear Sir,

Attached please find our complaint letter dated 26.6.2024 along with all annexures against
M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd. for manufacturing sub-standard Boric Acid in violation of
the QCO.

Regards,

Pravin Chavan

Company Secretary

Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd
CIN: L24100MH1980PLC023177
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,
Santacruz (west)

Mumbai- 400 054
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